


Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Monday, May 21, 2012 1:46 PM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Katie Jones <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); 
Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R425-44) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jet E-25 Site Subject: 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
Vacuum Jet E-25 Site 
Unit Letter E, Section 25, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R425-44) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 11, 2012 (received May 14, 2012) and the photo 
documentation of May 21, 2012. The report is acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-44) is terminated 
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



Operating Cb-tiyjanjr 
122 West Taylor • Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 • Fax: (575) 397-1471 

May 11,2012 

E C E I V E Mr. Edward Hansen 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 Oil Conservation Division 

1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

MAY 1 4 2012 

RE: Termination Request 
Vacuum Jet. E-25 (1R425-44): UL/E, Sec. 25, T17S, R35E 
RICE Operating Company - Vacuum SWD System 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned 
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the 
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System 
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

Background 
In 2005, ROC initiated work on the former E-25 junction box as part of the system 
abandonment. The site is located in UL/E, Sec. 25, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records 
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 60 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a trackhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, 
creating a 20xl5xl2-ft deep excavation. The excavated soil was blended on site and 
representative composite samples of the excavation bottom, the excavation walls, and the 
backfill were sent to a commercial for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in a 4-
WALL chloride concentration of 429 mg/kg, and concentrations of GRO and DRO below 
detectable limits. The bottom composite resulted in a chloride concentration of 368 
mg/kg, and concentrations of GRO and DRO below detectable limits. The backfill 
resulted in a chloride concentration of 427 mg/kg, and concentrations of GRO and DRO 
below detectable limits. The backfill was returned to the excavation and contoured to the 
surrounding area. On 9/21/2006, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and 
is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal rate. The junction box final 
report, photo documentation, and laboratory analysis are attached. 



Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

enclosures 



RICE bPERATING COMPANY 
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT 

-BOX LOCATION 

S"WDSYSTEM| JUNCTION! . . UNIT • SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE COUNTY'. .''NEW/BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET 

Vacuum | jet. E-25 ,E 25 , 7 S . 35E , 
t 

• Lea 
.Length , .Width / Depth. 

Vacuum | jet. E-25 ,E 25 , 7 S . 35E , 
t 

• Lea 
no.bi»c;'SWD System AbaridoVmeht. 

LAND" TYPE: BLM' — STATE: 

Depth tpQfoundw'ater 60 

Date Started. 6/30/2005 

.Spil'Excayated_ 

•Soil Disposed _ 

OTHER X- FEE LANDOWNER 

Jeet NMdCD SITE ASSESSMENT-RANKING" SCORED 

Date:cpmpleted_ 

'-10 

4/25/2006 

cubic yards 

cubif yards 

Excavation length .20 

Offsite Facility. :n/a. 

; NMOCD Witness .. . no 

Width.. 15 • .Depth-,-.. --4Z 

'Location _ n/a 

('feet 

FINAL ANALYTICAL. R E S U L T S ; ^amplfDate 12/14/20Q5> ^Sample'Depth. 

.5-pbint cp^ppsite'Sample' of bottom and 4rpoint composite sample of excaVatJori 
: sidewalls,. "(PFj and'chloride laboratory tesCresUlt^ an.'a'ppraved 

lab>'rXto^"and'testng procedures pursuanVtd;N.î OCD guidelines. 

112 ft 

CHLORIDE 'FIELD TESTS,.' 

'Sample 1 

fLpcatjpri, 

" "PIP •(field) 

;ppm 

>' ' GRO 

\ 'mg(l<g" : 

• 'PRO" " 

mg/% 

1 " '"Chloride" 

. 'JB0S, 
., -4-WAtL-tOMP.~ • 7$0:0" ' 429 

BOTTOM COMP.. ••- • ' J, |to.'o "; <io:o 36S 

.' " "^BACKFILL " . <10'.0 " ^ 

General Description of Rer̂ ediaj;AcH6hf 
* Thls'juhctjori boj< site was addressed . 

a'S'paft ofthe" abandonment of the Vacuum SWDSysiert). .'After the bpxjiimber was removed, 

•a;\racKhde,Was Used td jdfecjt jfflfearnpics at re^Ularjhla'rvalstb.p 

•.excavation: 'Chterfcie fjetd'tosts were CMducted'or) 6%efr.Mn%fe.prid concentrations. - . . 

, exrifbited^a. trend of decfm^ 

,using a BOaMVjekle^.V^;t^»neef^ti5fe: Composite" samples from ihe excavation, 

' floor" and .walls were collected: forJa boralory a nalysiSAvhich'clid not 'detect hydioca rbori . - -

•conpeptfaSofis; .n^j^i^iidc^;gUi9eline^. fhe' excavated.soil.wasi blended pnlsitoand' 

..returned to the.hole. and contoured to the surrounding 'surface; ;On 9/22/2006, th.e > 

disturbed surface vvas.see'ded with a bferid of native yeaetation arid is.'ei tp return ip -. 

. productwe.capaciry at aliofmal rate; 

• LOCATION! TDEPTH fits:. -ppm 
i . 6 1881 1 

..„ .'7':-l J 

. belp^r fornrfer. 
'junction site < 

• '.532 -.. 
. belp^r fornrfer. 
'junction site < v 9 '< 303. . 

. belp^r fornrfer. 
'junction site < 

'. - -262 . 

., in 
, . -. 3 2 ". \184 1 

• l ..: ' J2969!. \ 
r. 2078; \ 

z . ; ••• '67..1'* \ 
~ -8." 

.or. rprfner 
ijunction srte 

.9 .992 '. 

. . . . . ... " ;io".~" ' <418'-.. 

, . r MI., "j ' ' ;539 .. 

' : -'209? - • 

•4:wal?!c6rnp:.' . - h/a",. - .' 142& 

bottom'cbrp'p; . ' iV ;• ' . ;304 ; 

backfillcoirip; . 427 

'enclosure's:, photos,iab rosufe.;Chlofide graph. 

J )HEf̂ E^Y;CER-flFY THAT THE INFOR̂^ 

:SITE SUPERVISOR; t'R^y Rascofe. S.IGNAtiJRE1 

DATE 

»Krfsltin Farris Pope,, 

;;t2/.1oV2007i T1TLE-- •Ptoject Scientist, 



Vacuum jet. E-25 



Prepared for: 
•Roy Rascon 

Rice Operating Co, 

122 \V: Taylor " 

Bobbs, NM .88240 

'Project: Vacuum E-25 

;Eroj'ect NumberiNone'Given' 

Location: 136î -€HVen/ 

,RqportDatet^2/2::l/05' 



RTte'Gpcraurig Co. 
I;22-\V_ Taylor 
Hobbs NM;882<I0 

Project: VHCiium'Ii-25 
Project Number: •None Given 
Project Manager; Roy Rascoiy 

1 'ax: (505) 307-147), ' 

• Ue|iiii-if:iJ: 

12/21/05 08:4^ . 

A N A L Y T l d A L REPORT- FOR SAMPLCS 

Sample II) • Labbniiory'ltf- Matrix Ihlte-Sampled ~ IJate-ReceivtlUl, 

Vac, Jet. E-25 Backfill. .5L.15005-01; Soil \m4j05'MQ6 IS^i 5/05 08.00 

Vac. Jet. E-25 Bottom :5U15p05-62 iSoil' 12/14/05 00:00 J 2/15/05 08:00 

•Vac. jci, 4 Wall- '5GI-5005-63" Soil) 12/14/05/00:00 1.2/1.5/05 Qb',# 

1 

s 
r. 

S 

\ 

\ 

I 
I 
i 

i 



i iR ice* Operating Cpi 
122'^ Taylor 

-AobbsNM,-88240: 

•Project; Vacuum E-2 
Project Mutnber; None Gi veil 

Project Managers 'Roy Rascon" 

5 
Reported: 

•12/21/(!5'OS:a8' 

Org 
lEhvirpniri 

an ies by G C 
chtal L'ab 6 t' l lexas 

Analyte ReStlil 
.Reporting, 

• Limit lliiitsi Dilution Batch: .Prepared, .Analyzed 'Method -Npici 

Vac, jcV'E-25'Bacl<nii (5L15005-OI) Soil 

Gasoh'tie Range Orgaiiics G6-C12 
* * / ~- '- ... . '. 
Diesel Range Organics »Qi,2-e3 5 

Total Hydrocarbon C6lC35-

NQ 

'•ND 

•ND 

!'6,0 n 
10,0 

10:0 

l'g/kgdry . ! 

* II 

:EL51-506 

fn-

J2/15/05 12/16/05 

U 

.EPASOSi'.M 

'Surrqggtezr-CMpraoctqn-

Siirrbgat'ez hGlilp/6jiaadtpaH& 

Vine. Jet. Et25.Bottbin '(SL/i5005-02|jS6ti: 

-MOM 

70.S % 

•70-130 

•70-J30 

•ff 

- « If 

fr 

,t 

:G'asblineRange.T0rgaiilcs\G6-Cl2 

.Djese! Range Organici>Cj 2.-C35 • 

Total Hydrocarbonĵ j6;C35 

'Sifroga'flf! IrChlortidtiMi 

Surrogate; /-<S/f/6ro"oiJ/n̂ eca/j;e. 

A'k.:Jct. E i 2 5 - 4 ^ 

: N D 

'ND; 

fO.'O .mgfedry \ 

iq:o 
MO.O ' 

.EU5I506-
u» 
,ii -. 

jiz-ji/gs-

u 

:\2I\4lc>~$-
» 

"'jRA-SUlSlvf"'' :G'asblineRange.T0rgaiilcs\G6-Cl2 

.Djese! Range Organici>Cj 2.-C35 • 

Total Hydrocarbonĵ j6;C35 

'Sifroga'flf! IrChlortidtiMi 

Surrogate; /-<S/f/6ro"oiJ/n̂ eca/j;e. 

A'k.:Jct. E i 2 5 - 4 ^ 

,$6JSM' 

• >* . 'Gaso|iherR'ange, Organies:&'(|-:©i 2> A §.'Q nfkg dry • 
- ' i r i 'rt As* ->k K 

\2tt_m iPA-S0i:5M" 

ulcsei i\ange'.\jrganies -^IM ~- WJ> J. 

T ^ ' W y d i ^ b ^ n . ^ ^ . S . ND 
1,1 v.w 

•1(5.0 -. 11 - -ih •ir 

Sutcogql-f }x0iprl}xtaiui' 

70,-IM 

•IS 

«• * 
-it 

Jhe:fesults .ui(lhjs 

:l2§D.Q:Wisp:^^^ 



.Rice Operatinfi Co.. 

122 W. Taylor 

IlobbsNM;. 88240 

Projecl* Vacuum E-2 

Project ̂ Number: None Given 

•Project Manager: iRoy Rascon 

5' Fa&(565) 39?--Wl 
Keportt-d: 

42/21/05 0.8:48 

General Chemistry Parameters by .EPA / StantliVi:d:Metfiods 
E/ivironiiien talXab of Texas 

1 AnaSyie Resylt 
Reporting 

.Limit Units 'Dilution.' Bitch . Prepared .Analyzed 'Method Note; 

Vive-;Jct"CE;2SBacl4fill (5L /1500S^01) 'So i 1 

Chloride-

' Vu Moisture 

Vac Jct.'.E-25 Bottom'(5 L I5665#2) Soil 

10-0 

O'.l 

20 

J 

EL521.02 ' i2/ab/d|-

';i2/l'5/d5 

U2/2I/0S 

12/16/05 

•JBPA 300.0. 

% calculation. 

Cliloricje 

J%"'Moisture 

368 

JO.'O 

16.0' 

0.1.. 

,mg/l;g 

%: 

20 

/ 

EL52t,Q2 

Eb"l6<J!> 

j2"/20/0S 12/21705-

12/(.6/05 

Ei'A JOO.O 

%>calcifjatir}"i! 

.Vac».-Jcl. t 4 5 t X V a i i ^ ( 5 U ' 5 ^ & q ^ o i l - \ . . . _ 

'Chloride 

I'V&MdisiUrc 

42? io.o 
0,j. 

i'mg/kg 

•% 

?Q-

' j 

EL52I02 

;EL5.16Q9 •12/15/05 

12/21/05 

,!2jl6?Q5 "^calculation 

I 

Wesf l^&fesbr :563;-Jf)3> 



•Ricd. Opi--faiii)]>.Gor. 

122 W. Taylor 

Hobbs NM;'88246. 

Project: 'Vacuum E-25 

•Projecl Number; None Given.' 

Project Manager: !Ro'y Rascon* 

Fax: '(505),397-1471 

'Reported:* 
12/21/05 08:48 

Or»anics,'by GC r^Qualifj' CdnTroI 

Eriyirpnmehtal Lab. of ifcxa s 

Aiinlyte _ 
'Reporting Spike Saufde -%R£fT 

.Result 'Limit' •Uniis... LeVel Result. %REC Limits .RPp" 
'RPD 
'Limit Ittotes-

'Batch EL5l5d6 -'Solvent Extraction (GC) 

'Blat i l r (EL5l50^BLKI) 

ScJiTne'Railge, Oignnics'C6-CI 2 

D reseTft nnge "Organ ics>C j 2-C35 

Total. Hydrocarbon CfrC?5' 

'Sun-qgatet'l-Clilvcoociaitt! 

.Surrogate;) ^lilbfoactadecqni 

I.XJS (EL51506-BSiy. 

•Preparccl .&. Analyzed:' 12/15/05'. 

[•JD 

tip-
ND 

46;-

•10,0 mg/lfgjvct 

1O.0 • 

io.o 
^uig7kg\~" 50.0 

" ' 50.0 

in -jo-m 

•Prcpare'd & .Analyzed:-12/15/05. 

•GmlinfR-^Ot^lra 'C 'S-pl? 

Diesel Kange Organics >CI2-C35 

To'tal "Hydrocarbon G6-C.35* 

Siif.rogaie: ll 'Clilarppctdni. 

'Ci\j i" brnjtioji fcliecj; j EL5150B-Cg V J). 

GMoiineR'ange^Ofgflnics e6 :G}2 

.Diesel Range- Organics >012-C35 

pz-
4<58; 

:S46 

51:5' 
<46& 

1Q.6 mg/kg wW 

•'10.-9 ' 
40.0 • 

OUgtk'g: 

•M 
f500 
10Q0 

~6n{o 

75:6-

93.6 

84.6 

-fUs 
Ml 

• 75-125 

' 75-125 

75-125* 

<0-J3» 

•412 

:50'4' 

•'91(5* 

..P'reparsd'.ia/rS/O'S .ghqty^ed: l-2/i'S/03; 

'/mg/kg: '.'500' I82-.4 ,80-120 

•500 101* •80^20, 

iOOO- :9lVfj W-I2Q 

• Surrogate:. / -Chldrfidciane. 

.•SiiiToga7e! • l-plilSrbbctadectiim 

' Ma foySpIl^ 

Gns.ol iiie-Range. Q/gani.cs C6-C12 

tD.iescI IJangKOrg5mcs,¥0.12-C35, 

4^l'^'yd'n^at'MiiJfeC3S : 

'Mnfri.v Spike Dulr(TL515fl'6-MSD.l) 

Gasol iii.e.Rangc. Qf can i cs G6-G12, • 

•Diesel R>n|i;.!&^ics.->ej2^3''? 

T«a'l;;H^i^i^^-fii'5" 

:52,f 

•*/s;5' 

•5()..0, 

no. 
•104 

•SXO-
7(7-/30" 

Sduice:'5Ll50d3-0i 

•496. 

•441 

937 

:Pjepared-& Analyzed/"l2/l'5/05 

10.0 mg/kgdry 528. " jSffiT ;919 * '7f.(25i 

,i:o,o"' " : m ND 183/5- l i - n y 
10.0' «' 1060 Ui) MA 75-125* 

<fi0\6: 

•Mf 
50.0 

•50:0 

401 

JtSrlSO-

iSburcc: 5L15003-01 Preparejd.& -Angtyzgd:p]tim: 

502 • 

•44 i 

543. 

10,0. nig/Kg'dO' 

•:l0.0' 
10,0'' 

528 

52Sj 

1060 

K'D" 

ND 

•>5.,1 
83,5' 
•S9.0 

Surrogate; .1-Clilaraqc.tarie'. 

i"5«s. 5.0.0' 
. /ft? 

'75-125* Ii20; 
175-|-25 t),0Q 

•|5-'I2'5: ''0.638 
= ^ / 3 ^ - « 

•mm-

20' 
'iff 
'20 

.Jgn/virpiVnfe'ntal Lab of IJexas« -'neftxTiltilM^ 
?eccTvad;ih lhalSbdfalpr}'. fins,analytical report-liiust pi'C^l^jadjnilt^/Uirel^i 



TliccOperating Co. 

1-22 ,\V, Tayiqr 

l-lp6bs.'NMj &S240 

.Project: 'Vacuum .E-25: 

Project Number; ;None Qiveii 

Projecl Manager: RoyiRascon 

Fax: (5OS) 39-7-1.471 

•Reported.-' 

a 2/21/05 08:48 , 

Organics by GCi Qualify Control 
'-E;Yvir0̂ niMcntal Lab of Texas 

A'riiilyt'e 
Reporting _ Spike -Source , 

testilt Limit.. Units iL'fcyet Result 'KRE(i_ Limits. RF 
•RPD 

D' Limit ftal&S 

Batcii EL51508 - Solvent Extraction (GC) 
7 

l i l-ink (EL5l508-BLkl) ^ 

Diesel Range prgaiiics>CI2-C35 

totarHydrocarboh C6-G35 

Siirrogtttel 'i.-CM6ropilone, 

'Sti/rdgaie., i-Chlbrpoctddecdhf 

•LCS "(EL51508--BS jj _ ^ _ 

.•Ca50!i>e'Ran»'e'.prgaitics'lC6-CI2. 

Pjesel Range Grgahie-r^C! 2-C-35-

-Total Hydrocarbon Co-G35 

Siirfogidii l-CMorotia'am "~ 

'Snrrogait: T-phlbrpoclddecane. 

;Ga^t ihe : ' to^(^anic^04^! i 

. Total HydrOiarbon'CfCS'S 

• Sjpragaie- l-CMpropciam 

'Surrogate: < I -CMorqoaqdecdm. 

•' iWatnx •Spi1a;(EjJl| SO f̂t-iS 1) 
'Cjasplm'c. Raiig^6rganicsC^-Cl 2 

piesel;Riuige/0rgarif«>G12-C35 

Total Hydrocarb'qfvfift- Q5-

P^ej?ared'rl27l5/05: Ahalyzca.. ! 2/18/0'5 

ND: 

.ND' 

:i.o;o. iiig/kg-wer 
tl 0.0 ' 5 

40.0 
.16,! 

- 6(7,(7-

45ff 
•4(S!I 

m 

'10,0 nig/kg wet-

MO.ij' 

i'i 0.0' " 

. Slteragpti-i 1 -Cjilqfbtlfleuie 

fyiirpgqier f^lt^tetddeaipb; 

' M l U r i x - S p i ^ 

p.asofine:Range Orgnmcs'C6-Gl 2-. 

@'(^ ;R>n^r^iW^&'r2"-05. 

Surrogate: l?<5hibroactane: 
-• 1*' '• -"• , 'r~, • •, 
iStdrogdie:- r-€hl'Qraoaddecadq, 

•sm 

.-'435' 

'4.4 
'911 

" M0 

Prepnred^fifl'5/05 

|oo"' 
'500 
1000 

mg/kg.. lOiS. 

' • do 
jP'reparcdj 12/1^/05-

/.'mgTkgv ,'500 

' i ''400 

YOOO: 

111 

120. •mno 

Analyzed;: 12/1,8/05 

90.0 

92.2 

M 
III 
th 

75-125-

7,5-125 

7.5,-125" 

•MJ30' 

70-130 

Analyzed; 12/19/05! 

•Shi" '30.0, 

50 0 

• 87;o 

95.2 

'ruT 
•125 

80-120 
,8.q"rJ2.0. 
80-120' 

^Sourcc:.5L1560()701 

-WW 
^Prepai-erj'i^LS/OS Analyzed;''12^8)05: 

'496 .10.0" 'rng/kgdry 529 f l p - 93.8- 75-:i25-

•mo. ' " -529; mp, ns- -n-\p 
:m- ;ro.O': "- 1060 typ>, 'ss4 

ld$r''" "** Mir' -M' foiio 
j j £ '! 40,0 '9t,Q j.Qx!30 

.•Sourcc::5Lr5l)0p*-u''i; f f ^ t d [ 0 h W S \ A n ^ ^ . u ^ i 0 5 ' ' '484 

i'S84 

•5-2.2 

m 

.10.0' rng/k'gdry, 

<io:(J. -
niS/kS) 

1S29. 

'•52f 

ipsa 

m 
50.0' 

"rap" 
'?!-;5 .7?-125-' 

:.83.4 -754125/ 

2;45 

'247 
$.0 • 
.20-

•io-

.Envtrphmental'Jja^ 



Rice Operating Co. 
122 \V't Taylor 
Hobbs 'hM,'8S240 

Project: Vacuum E-25 '* 
•Projectbomber: None Given 
Project Manager; tRoy.Rascon 

iN:..'(5.f)5)'ii').7-|-l7l 

Reported:' 
'12/21/05 0S;4K 

.'General Chemistry Eat aineters by EPA / Standard Methods - Quality Control 

^Environmental Lab of Texas 

Analyte Result 
'jteportmg Spike S.purce '%REC 

Limit Units .Level .Result SfcREC Limits: RPD! 

RPD 
Limit .Mojts 

Batch' ELS 1609 - General Rreparation (Prep). 

Blanlr(EL51fi09-BLkl) 
% Solid f ~~" "" iM 

. Preparctffl&l-M)* Analysed*. 12/16/05 
% 

P"l^ic«tejEL5i 609-1) UPj) 
%;S'oli'ds. """" 

D II p I i ca tc (ELS 1609- DUP2) 

i Duplicate (EL5I609-PU'Pj), 

•%^ifai* *" 

.Source: 5LM00S-01 
•94:-3 •% 

:S6ufcfe::-5L15j)0l?0£>-
00:7-

JRrcpared: ,12/15/Q5- Analyzed: 12/16705 
~ " "•§5»f "'"" '." ' " ' L37 

. "91,6 I)>30 

Preparec): ,L-2/i 5/05 Analyzed; 1,2/1.6/05 
"S&t'.' " ' " . 0-509' 

.20 

20: 

'20 

Batch' EL'52I0"2--Water,ExtVitction-
.BIank:(EL52l02^Bl;l-il) 
Qhloride. 

'Chloride 

Calibration Check (EC52102-CCV;]), 
Chloride 

,tfu|>lica-tJti[E'L52J02-hypjl-|-
Chloride 

: Prepared :• ,12/26/05'vAJialyzed ;• j 2/2 ? M 

.0:500 'mg/kg 

:'K;33' 

'8.46: 

. ^ J^eparecT l̂/iQ/Og' AnajytzedV|2/2i/05' 
" 'iiig/L. " - t - ^ £ ^ " - - ' ' ^ j : * "r ;i!(|;Hfi. 
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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: Laura Pena <lpena@riceswd.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 8:15 AM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Cc: Hack Conder; Katie Jones 
Subject: Vacuum Jet. E-25 (1R425-44) Photo Documentation 
Attachments: Vacuum Jet. E-25 (1R425-44) Photo Documentation.pdf 

Mr. Hansen, 

Attached is the photo documentation for the Vacuum Jet. E-25 (1R425-44) site as requested. 

If you have any questions, please contact Hack Conder at (575)631-6432. 

Thank you, 
Laura Pena 
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